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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL. APPEARANCE

The building known as Monsieur Giron's Confectionery was a two-story 
brick structure with Tuscan pilasters along the front. Iron lace was 
added later to the floor level windows on the second story.

The confectionery shop occupied the lower floor with ballrooms above 
it. The ballrooms extended back some fifty feet the depth of the 
property, with great panelled folding doors of cherry opening to the 
high ceiling. There were halls in the center above and below. 
"There was a vasfeopen fireplace in each room, with mantel-pieces 
made of cherry wood, and supported by graceful columns. f '

At present the north half, or three bays, of the original building 
survives. The upper story is unchanged: the stone voussoirs 
small-paned, deeply recessed windows of pleasant proportions, pilasters 
which appear to bear the weight of the continuous entablature, and 
beautiful wrought-iron railing are still extant.

The first floor facade and interior have undergone commercial 
remodeling. However the original Greek Revival woodwork around all 
three front openings on the interior ^TTfieTlsecond floor survives. 
Remaining, too, are the original baseboards on the south wall of the 
two upstairs rooms and also on the west wall of the rear room.

Other interior features include three windows facing south in the rear 
room with horizontal panels beneath the sills. There is a massive 
arch between the two rooms, squared in the Greek Revival manner, 
with a frame matching those of the doors and windows. The "fireplaces 
have been removed and plastered over.

The rear ell seems to have been open on the first floor with circular 
brick piers supporting an enclosed second story. Three brick piers 
survive of purpose-molded brick, probably pie-shaped bricks.

This unique survivor of an age long since past is finely proportioned 
and gives an overall illusion of I^^ej^lijieja^cJ^^ its chaste 
moldings. The architecture could also be saiM to resemble that of 
New Orleans, presenting a substantial yet elegant effect. Located in 
a downtown commercial area,. the confectionery .could very easily have 
been overwhelmed by the scale of its neighbors. The'structure holds 

^ it own, however, and retains its distinctive flavor.

J. Winston Goleman, Historic Kentucky (Lexington: Henry 
Clay Press, 1968),P 54.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Monsieur I^athurin Giron, a French immigrant, came to Lexington, 
Kentucky in abiut 1810 and approximately a year Jater opened his 
11 Lexington Confectionery and Saloon" on Mill Street. Here it was 
recorded flbeoslite of the Bluegrass gathered for the fashionable balls 

and parties of the season."

For his catered parties Monsieur Giron boasted that he could furnish 
"the choicest refreshments, wines, liquors, and pastry-cakes, in a 
style equal to any in the West." Giron's renowned cook, Dominique 
Ittttgr, made the famous "cas-tMlated" cake which was presented to 
General Marquis de Lafayette on Ms visit to Lexington in May, 1825.

The rooms were used for a variety of purposes-- a meeting place for 
political clubs and at times for theatricals. In 1833 another 
Frenchman, Monsieur Xaupi, opened a "dancing academy" in the 
confectionery where "waltzes, gallopades, cotillions, and all fashion­ 
able modes of dancing" were taught the young ladies and gentlemen.

In 1844, the little Frenchman retired from business and left Mill 
Street. The cultural life of Lexington had been enriched by his 
confectionery and the establishment played a significant part in the 
period the city was termed "the Athens of the West. nl

pjn v J. Winston Coleman, Historic Kentucky,p .54.
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Giron's Confectionery
FAYETTE COUNTY—On the west side of 

North Mill Street, immediately below Short, 
stands part of a once-famous establishment where 
the elite of the Blue Grass gathered for the fash­ 
ionable balls and parties of the season. Mon­ 
sieur Mathurin Giron, a Frenchman, settled in 
Lexington and around 1811 opened his "Lexington 
Confectionery and Saloon." This unique man con­ 
ducted his business in the two-story brick build­ 
ing with Tuscan pillars which supported a bal­ 
cony of iron lace along the front of the upper 
story. The confectionery occupied the first floor 
and on the second floor, separated by a wide hall, 
were the ballrooms with paneled folding doors of 
cherry. In each of the rooms were large fire­ 
places with cherry mantels supported by graceful

columns. Dominique Hitter, Giron's Swiss cook, 
made the famous "castellated" cake which was 
presented to General Lafayette on his visit to 
Lexington, in May, 1825.

Another Frenchman, M. Xaupi, in 1833 opened 
a "dancing academy" in Giron's confectionery 
where "waltzes, gallopades, cotillions &. all fash­ 
ionable modes of dancing" were taught the young 
ladies and gentlemen. Monsieur Giron boasted that 
he could furnish "the choicest refreshments, wines, 
liquors and pastry-cakes, in a style equal to any 
in the West." In 1844, the small Frenchman, im­ 
mortalized by James Lane Alien in his King 
Solomon of Kentucky, retired from the business 
and left Mill Street.


